LCIE
33, avenue du général Leclerc
BP8
92260 FONTENAY AUX ROSES
FRANCE
To:Curtis-Straus LLC
Certification Department
One Distribution Center Circle, #1
Littleton, MA 02702

We, LCIE are authorized by the applicant, TRIMBLE, to apply for a Change in
Identification (FCC ID) according to 82.933 of the FCC rules.

The original identification of the equipment is FCC ID: QIPPHSS8-P.

The original grantee is GEMALTO, and the original certification has been
performed the 12/07/2011.

The new FCC ID to apply for TRIMBLE (the new Grantee) will be NZI-110610.
If you have any questions, feel free to contact us.

Regards,

SOTTAS Jérbme,
Certification Engineer

Signature

Contact Info (Phone and e-mail): (33) 1 40 95 60 25
jerome.sottas@lcie.fr



